DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
AIR FORCE ROTC DETACHMENT 165

22 May 2013
MEMORANDUM FOR GTMAG SCHOLARSHIP COMMITTEE

FROM: AFROTC DET 165/CC
Georgia Institute of Technology
151 6th Street NW
O’Keefe Building, 2nd Floor
Atlanta GA 30332-0120

SUBJECT: Recommendation for the Lt Tyler Brown Leadership Award

1. T highly recommend Cadet Brandi Strickland for the Lt Tyler Brown Leadership Award. Her exemplary
academic performance and superior leadership make her an outstanding candidate. Cadet Strickland is truly among
the best in her class of senior cadets, and led by example excelling in the position of wing commander for the Fall
2012 semester. Her top-level performance as an underclassman earned her selection to attend AFROTC Field
Training, an achievement enjoyed by only 59% of all eligible sophomore cadets across the United States in 2011.
She is a model cadet and serves as a positive influence to all those around her.

2. I trust that you will find Cadet Brandi Strickland’s qualifications as impressive as I do. This is a fine young
woman that has unlimited potential and a very bright future as an Air Force Officer. Cadet Brandi Strickland is
indeed the right choice to receive this year’s Lt Tyler Brown Leadership Award.
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SHAWN B. BEVANS, Lt Col, USAF
Commander
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